

# OMAR ALSAFARTI

---

## Software Developer

Tirana, Albania | +355 69 874 9348 | omaralsafarti03@gmail.com

### CAREER SUMMARY:

---

I am a third-year Software Engineering student studying at Epoka University in Albania. I am solution-oriented and problem solver with more than three years of experience building and working on software projects. I enjoy working with a team but I can also work independently.

### WORK EXPERIENCE:

---

#### Freelance in App Development

App Developer | React Native, Typescript, JS, Expo, Android Studio | 10 Oct, 2022 - Present

- Created and maintained cross-platform mobile apps with React Native and TypeScript, ensuring a seamless user experience on iOS and Android.
- Collaborated with design and product teams to transform wireframes into high-quality, functional mobile applications, meeting project goals and user expectations.

#### Western Balkan University | Freelance

Web Developer | PHP, SQL, HTML, CSS, JS, Laravel, Nova | 21 March, 2020 - Present

- Built an application form where students can apply to Western Balkan University (based in Tirana, Albania).
- Develop a university website with Laravel framework and Nova.

#### Vrain.io | Internship

Web Developer | PHP, SQL, HTML, CSS, JS | 01 January, 2020 - 15 June, 2021

- Worked on rebuilding and updating vrain.io website by scraping items from Amazon and BestBuy using PHP and Goutte library.

### PROJECTS:

---

#### Midjourney and Stable Diffusion Images and Videos Generation

AI Research Assistant | MidJourney, SD, Python, Google Collab | 10 Oct, 2022 - 10 Feb, 2023

- Made researches on MidJourney and Stable Diffusion.
- Exploited the power of ChatGPT to write detailed prompts for each MidJourney and SD.
- Generated many images and videos in Stable Diffusion via Google Collab and Python.

#### Western Balkan University Website

Back End Developer | PHP, SQL, HTML, CSS, JS, Laravel, Nova | 21 March, 2020 - Present

- I work with Laravel and Nova to add the data dynamically and efficiently into the website.
- In the website we have news, offices, talents, students data, clubs and much more.
- I have worked with SEO and content writing and proofreading due to my good English skills.
- I also have a good eye of design and creativity, so I also work on the frontend part of the website.

### EDUCATION:

2021 - 2024 (Expected) | Epoka University

Bachelor of Software Engineering

### LANGUAGES:

- Arabic (Native).
- Albanian (Intermediate).
- English (Fluent).
- Turkish (Intermediate).

### SKILLS:

- Midjourney and Stable Diffusion.
- Front-end and back-end web development.
- Cybersecurity (Linux).
- Game development (Unity 3D, UE4, Blueprint).
- App development (React Native).
- UI/UX (Adobe XD), web design (WordPress), logo design (Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop).

### Programming Languages:

- PHP.
- C.
- SQL.
- HTML.
- JAVA
- C++
- React Native
- CSS.
- JavaScript.
- React JS.
- Python.
- Laravel
- Nova
- TypeScript